
From: Peterman, Carla J.
Sent: 3/25/2013 9:53:30 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); Mosbaugh, Scott 
(scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Thank You & Follow Ups 

Meredith,

Please extend my thanks to everyone at PG&E for their time and the informative briefings. Also thank 
you for the follow-up.

I look forward to our future meetings. It may take awhile to get them all in but luckily it is the 
beginning of my term!

All the best,

Carla Peterman

Commissioner Carla Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave
San Francsico CA 94102
Main office: 415-703-4435

From: Allen, Meredith [MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 11:49 AM 
To: Peterman, Carla J.
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Thank You & Follow Ups

Commissioner Peterman,

Thank you and your team for taking the time to meet with us last week. We really enjoyed the 
discussion and appreciated you sharing your thoughts with us. Below is information regarding
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the follow ups from the meeting. We will also schedule the meetings referenced below.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Best regards,

Meredith

office: 415-973-2868

mobile: 415-828-5765

- PG&E’s Clean Energy Portfolio featured on the Green Room, which includes footage 
from Helms Pumped Storage facility near the end of the segment.
http://www.pgecurreiits.com/20.13/03/04/video-pge%E2%80%99s-cleaii-energv-portfolio-
featored-on-%E2%80%9Cthe-greeii-room%E2%80%9D/

Information concerning the drivers that make bills in California lower.

o Deconstructing the “Rosenfeld Curve” by Anant Sudarshan and James Sweeney of the 
Precourt Institute for Energy Efficiency Studies at Stanford University; 
http://piee.stanford.edu/cgi-bin/docs/publications/Deconstructing_the_Rosenfeld_Curve.pdf

O Summary of PG&E Analysis & Charts (attached)

PG&E Workforce, Officer and Board Diversity information & national data (attached)

Meetings

O Analytics & Reporting Tool, which is used to find commercial and residential customers 
that would be interested in EE projects based on demographic and usage information.

O How Utilities Make Money w/Dinyar Mistry, CFO & Controller

o Disclosure Rules w/Gabe Togneri, VP, Investor Relations

O Helms Tour/Hydro System for Integration of Renewables
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o Gas Meeting in Bishop Ranch

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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